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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 3:58 PM
To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - Your Ref: CY22/MID95330/230822/0030 // LKK Ref : 

CC2/MIDA22008153/Tpq2
Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT & PHOTOS.pdf; YP2182P LOD.pdf; Case MID95330 _FH2000 

and YP2182P Dated 23 Aug 22 .pdf

Your ref: CY22/MID95330/230822/0030 
LKK ref : CC2/MIDA22008153/Tpq2 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID95330 AND YP2182P ON 23/08/2022 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We are of the view our SAF driver is at fault as his vehicle had encroached into third party’s lane and collided with 
third party lorry. 
  
We would like to seek your approval to negotiate and settle with civilian repairer. 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
   

Pre-Repair Estimated 
Amount (by workshop) 

Claimed Amount Mandate Amount 

1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $ 15,253.44 $  4,374.00 $ 4,374.00 ($4,050.00 + 8%GST)
2. Loss of RENTAL (5days x $250.00) $   1,250.00 $  1,250.00 $    750.00 (5days x $150.00) 

Total $ 16,503.44 $  5,624.00 $ 5,124.00 
  
Enclosed herewith : - 

 LKK Survey Report & Photos – YP2182P. 
 LOD – YP2182P 
 SAF Report & Photos -  MID95330 

  
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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